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“Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg

Sent: Saturday, 16 March 2019 8:53 AM

To: motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; LKK Valuation;
ricky@rta.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; admin@Ibs-auto.com; collin.wong@a-
pac.sg

Cc TEO Kitty

Subject: Check Market Value (MV) -S9M0O1GMH / DOA: 08/03/2019 - SKW2390)

Attachments: Vehicle registation certificate.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to Kitty.teo(@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48
hours.

Warmest Regards,
Sharon Kho

Priority Services

Block 779 Yishun Avenue 2
#01-1545 Singapore 760779
Tel: 62934822 Fax: 62963283
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i New 5 Years Coe Renewal Toyota Wish 1.
Post an Advertisement N enowal Toyota Wish L.BA

Sell It yourselft Advertise It at just
$58 until it's SOLD!?

Bipss an Ad Advertmer Login Ways of Selling

Browse by Category ¥

9 vehicles |voloseo |

i Price Depreciation Resgy ) Eng Cap

Search Selection Volva S60 Asty vy 2012 Any
Volvo S60 T4 %$55,800 $10,650 fyr 12-Dec-2012 1,596 cc

Maintenance, Good Condition, Accident Free, New Engine Mounting And...

Posted: 16-Mar-2019  Togs: 2012 Violva 560, 2012 volva 560, Volve 560, volvo u6l), Volvo, S60, 560, Used YVilvo

Vaolvo S60 T4 $57,800 $11,540 fyr 31-0ct-2012 1,596 cc

Mator Universe Credit Pte Ltd
Posted. 14-Mar-2019  Togs: 2012 Veluo 560, 2012 volvo sbd, Volvo SB0, volve 60, Volva, S50, s60, Used Vol

Volvo S60 T4 $46,800 $9,910 fyr 28-Feb-2012 1,596 cc

Prime Motor & Leasing
Posted; 13-Mar-2019  Tags: 2012 Volvo 560, J012 volve $60, Volvo S60, volvo sB{), Volvo, 560, 560, Usad Vb

Volvo S60 T4 - N.A 10:May-2012 1,596 cc

Maintenance, Superb Condition, 100% Accident Free, Welc...

Autotrust Traders Pte Lud
Posted: 06-Mar2019  Tags: 2012 Voo S60, 2012 volvo sh{), Volvo 560, volvo 560, Volvo, S60, 560, Used Volvo

Front Bumper Guard

More itifo about this product

Volvo S60 T4 #47,500 $10,070 /yr 28-Feb-2012 1,596 ¢

Showroom.

Motor Universe Credit P Lid
Poslied! 26:-Feb-2019  Tags: 2012 Volvo S60, 2012 vohvo <hD, Vol S60, wolvo $60, Volve, S0, 860, Used Vilvo

Volvo S60 T4 . NA 12-Dec-2(12 1,596 cc

Auction Closing Time: 19th Feb 2019 at 01:00 PM

Postied: 14-Feb-2019 Tags: 2012 Volwy S50, 2012 volva s, Volvo S60, valve $60, Volvo, 560, 160, Used Valvo

Vaolvo S60 T4 - NA 25-Sep-2012 1,596 cc

Posted: 17-Jen=2019  Togs: 2012 Volvo S50, 2012 volve 560, Yolvo S60, volvo s60, Volvo, 560, b0, Lised Volvo

hitps:/iwww.sgcarmart.comfused_cars/listing.php?RGD=20128MOD=Volvo&dMMO=S60&RPG=20&VEH=0

' L
Milgage Veh Type
Ay Any
102,000 km Luxusry

3 Months Warranty From Our In House Workshop, High COE, Selling Close To Export Value. Owned By Careful Owner, Regular Serviding And

105,000 km Luscury

No Repair Needed, Perfect Engine Condition, Clean And Pristine Interior, Price Negotiable, View The Car At Our Showroom,

- Luxury

Elegant Volva 560, Renawned For Safety, Serviced By Agent, Very Well Maintained, Flexible In-house Loan Packages Avallable,

- Luxury

High Loan Avallable, Low Interest Rates At 2.28%! Selling Close To Paper Value! Low Risk! Owned By Previous Careful Owner, Regular Servicing And

Violvo XC60 Front Bumper guard Is a beautifying accessory that gives your car a stylish look yet still blows people mind

85,000 km Luxury

No Repair Needed, Perfect Engine Condition, Clean And Pristine Interlor, Low Mileage Done At 85,000km, Price Negotiable, View The Car At Our

- Luxury

Status

ajl

Available

Available

Avallable

SOLD

Available

CLOSED

SOLD
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